



UI & GRAPHIC DESIGNER
PHOTOGRAPHER, PHOTO EDITOR

Milcho Pipin

milchopipin@gmail.com
linkedin.com/in/milchopipin

+389 78 222 308 (telegram, whatsapp)
Bitola, Macedonia · Curitiba, Brazil

SUMMARY

I consider myself an enthusiastic professional with established experience as a designer and photo editor who enjoys being part of and leading a successful and productive team. Strongly motivated to achieve optimal results, quickly grasp new ideas and concepts, and develop innovative and creative solutions to problems.

EDUCATION

Prof. Uwe Loesch - Visual Communication (Germany)
CD6 Technology Development (Brazil)
Charles University, Linguistics (Czechia)
Jane Sandanski HS, Economy (Macedonia)

SKILLS

Mac, Figma, HTML, CSS, Photoshop, Lightroom, Illustrator, InDesign

LANGUAGES

Macedonian (native), English (fluency), Portuguese (fluency)

PORTFOLIO

ui design: www.ui.mpipin.com
graphic design: www.visuals.mpipin.com
photography: www.mpipin.com

MEMBERSHIP

Artist at Widewalls, London- UK
widewalls.ch/artists/milcho-pipin

EXPERIENCE

2022 · Copenhagen, Denmark
UI Designer, Graphic Designer
Nature+ Token

- Create usable and accessible user interfaces for the Nature+ token product within projects. Support business requirement activities to shape the product in the way that is the most desirable for clients. Apply creative problem-solving to new and existing features.

2021 - 2022 · Melbourne, Australia
UI Designer, Photo Editor
Smilehood - Fundraising Social Media Platform

- Collaborating with product management and engineering to define and implement innovative solutions for the product direction, visuals and experience. Executing all visual design stages from concept to final hand-off to engineering. Conceptualizing original ideas that bring simplicity and user-friendliness to complex design.

2018 - 2020 · Melbourne, Australia
UI Designer, Sr. Graphic Designer
The Clue - Branding Agency

- Translating requirements into style guides, design systems, design patterns and user interfaces. Creating a visualization of screens within a prototype framework and also creating brands.

2012 - 2017 · Curitiba, Brazil
Graphic Designer, Photo Editor
VRV - Creative Agency

- Conceptualizing visuals based on requirements, collaborating closely with the art director and the creative director.

2001 - Present · Worldwide (Remote)

Photographer, Photo Editor, Graphic Designer, UI Designer

Freelancer, short-term and long-term

- Conceptualizing visual solutions for a range of digital and offline deliverables including marketing & advertising design, publication design, environmental design, UI design, visual identity design, packaging design, also editorial, documentary, fine art and commercial photography.
-